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Boggs, sister of the late Thomas Boggs, Senr.

Stewart was a most cheerful and kindly man,

hospitable in the extreme, and a great favourite

with his neighbours.

Cole Harbour for many years had a meeting-

house which was used by all denobiinations for the

worship of God. Some years ago, the menhers of

the Church of England erected a small chùrch which

is now used frequently. They have a resident

clergyman who has charge of this and the Eastern

Pas'sage congregations.

A great deal of noney has been expended at Cole

Harbour, in the endeavour to dyke a portion of the low

harbour land.* Several unsuccessful attempts having

been made, the work was at last thought to be

perfect, but the sea rushed in and the whole under-

taking was ruined. After these repeated failures,

the dyke is at present established,. but only small

portions of the land have been reclaimed. The

quality of the grass raised on the dyke is inferior,

and the undertaking has not met with the success

anticipated, nor by any means repaid'the promoters

for their outlay.

*An act to incorporate the Cole Harbour Dyke Company, was
passed in March, 1845. (Vide Acts of that date, cap. 33).-Ed.


